
 
 
 

March 28, 2022 Regular Board Meeting – 6:30 p.m. 
 
 

 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
The following order of business may be changed by majority vote of the Board at any meeting.     

 

 Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices        24076 F.V. Pankow Boulevard, Clinton Township, Michigan 48036 
 

 
 

   * Indicates Board Action Needed   ** Indicates Roll Call Vote Needed 
 

A. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Roll Call  

B. *Approval of Agenda for the March 28, 2022 Regular Board Meeting 

C. Hearing of School District Patrons 
Please note: The Board will provide 30 minutes for public comment and speakers will be asked to limit their comments to 5 minutes.  If you did 
not have a chance to speak, the Board will provide additional time at the end of the meeting for public comment. 
 

D. ** Consent Agenda  
Please note: Unless removed from the Consent Agenda, items identified within the Consent Agenda will be acted on at one time. Struck out 
items do not require board action this month. 
 

1. Budget Report 
2. Quarterly Budget Update 
3. Payment Registers 
4. Bid Award Recommendations 
5. Purchases 
6. Overtime Report 
7. Summary of Investments 
8. Summary of Wire Transfers 
9. Accounts Payable Check Register Approval Reminder 
10. Employment Recommendations 
11. Student Travel Requests 
12. Board Meeting Minutes 

a. February 14, 2022 Special Meeting Minutes 
b. February 28, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes 

E. Superintendent’s Report 

1. District Update 

F. Business Office  

1. *Trash/Recycling Bid Award Recommendation 

G. Human Resources Office 

1. *Supervisor for Special Education Job Description 
2. *L’Anse Creuse Middle School – South Principal Position 

 
H. Support Services Office 

1. *Bus Purchase Recommendation 

I. Other Matters 

1. **Closed Session – Negotiations and Employee Matters 

J. Hearing of School District Patrons Follow-up 

K. Board Member Comment 

L. *Adjournment  



Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

BUSINESS OFFICE 
 

 
Rochelle M. Gauthier 

                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 
Beth Disbrow 

                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE  
 

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON TWP., MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300  
586.783.6312 FAX 

WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Hilary E. Dubay   Adam D. Lipski    Sharon L. Ross         Amelia A. Servial Mary L. Hilton Shane W. Sellers Terri M. Spencer 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 
in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 
Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 
Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 
 
 
   
 

          D.1. 
 
 
 
 
Initiator:  Rochelle M. Gauthier  
 
Board Meeting: March 28, 2022 
 
Agenda Item:  Budget Report 
  

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other       _______________________ 

 
 
 
Background: 
This report provides the Board with a monthly expenditure report, by fund, for fiscal year 2021-2022 
displaying the original total budgeted expenditures, actual month-to- date expenditures, actual year-to-
date encumbrances, and the remaining balance of unexpended expenditures in both dollar amounts and 
by percentage (%). 
 
 
 
Current Status: 
Attached is the Budget Report as of February 28, 2022. 
 
 
 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
This report is a component item of the consent agenda and Administration recommends that the Board 
motion to approve the Budget Report as presented. 

 

 
RMG/sjl 
 

http://www.lc-ps.org/
















Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 
BUSINESS OFFICE 

 

 
Rochelle M. Gauthier 

                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 
Beth Disbrow 

                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE
     

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300  
586.783.6312 FAX 

WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Hilary E. Dubay   Adam D. Lipski    Sharon L. Ross         Amelia A. Servial Mary L. Hilton Shane W. Sellers Terri M. Spencer 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

                                  
                          

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 
in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 
Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 
Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 
 
 
   
 

 D.2. 
 
 
 
Initiator:  Rochelle M. Gauthier  
 
Board Meeting: March 28, 2022 
 
Agenda Item:  Quarterly Budget Update 
  

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other       _______________________ 

 
 
 
Background: 
The purpose of the Comparative Statement is to compare the current to date revenues and expenditures 
to the year-to-date revenues and expenditures of the prior year.  Also displayed is the current year Board 
approved budget and the year-to-date projected budget. 
 
 
Current Status: 
The Quarterly Budget Update as of December 31, 2021 is attached. 
 
 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
This report is a component item of the consent agenda and Administration is presenting for informational 
purposes only. 

 
 RMG/sjl 
 
 

http://www.lc-ps.org/






Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 
BUSINESS OFFICE 

 

 
Rochelle M. Gauthier 

                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 
Beth Disbrow 

                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE
     

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300  
586.783.6312 FAX 

 
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Hilary E. Dubay   Adam D. Lipski    Sharon L. Ross         Amelia A. Servial Mary L. Hilton Shane W. Sellers Terri M. Spencer 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 
in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 
Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 
Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 
 
 
   

 D.3.  
  
Initiator:  Rochelle M. Gauthier  
  
Board Meeting: March 28, 2022 
 
Agenda Item:  Payment Registers 
  

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other       _______________________ 

 
 
Background: 
The Payment Register for All Funds is presented to the Board of Education each month for review, per the 
Consent Agenda. All funds for each check run for the month are summarized and totaled by fund and 
check run.  The detail documents are included with the signatures of two Board members.  
 
Current Status: 
The Payment Register for All Funds are presented as of February 28, 2022, as follows: 
 

• February 2, 2022 
• February 16, 2022  
 
• Purchase Card Reports for January 2022  (reviewed by S. Ross and S. Sellers) 

 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
This report is a component item of the consent agenda and Administration recommends that the Board motion to 
approve the Payment Registers as presented. 

 
RMG/sjl 



CHECK REGISTER

DATE:

CHECKS 76825-76867 GENERAL FUND
Fund 11 91,035.19$          
Fund 12 11,983.12$          
Fund 14
Fund 15 1,028.00$            
Fund 24
Fund 26 9,298.27$            
Fund 27
Fund 37 5,029.54$            

GF Total 118,374.12$       

CHECKS 76868-76892 INTERNAL FUND
Fund 29 38,412.77$          

CAFETERIA FUND
Fund 25 4,537.84$            

IF/CF Total 42,950.61$         

CHECKS 3507-3509 BLDG & SITE 2008
Fund 46 5,584.70$            B46 Total 5,584.70$           

CHECKS BLDG & SITE 2010 A
Fund 47 B47 Total -$                    

 Total 166,909.43$       

February 2, 2022































CHECK REGISTER

DATE:

CHECKS 76897-76954 GENERAL FUND
Fund 11 342,887.10$        
Fund 12 30,579.37$          
Fund 14
Fund 15 5,528.05$            
Fund 24
Fund 26 5,250.09$            
Fund 27 407.91$               
Fund 37 9,748.05$            

GF Total 394,400.57$       

CHECKS 76955-76972 INTERNAL FUND
Fund 29 16,787.15$          

CAFETERIA FUND
Fund 25 290,294.15$        

IF/CF Total 307,081.30$       

CHECKS 3510 BLDG & SITE 2008
Fund 46 3,939.54$            B46 Total 3,939.54$           

CHECKS BLDG & SITE 2010 A
Fund 47 B47 Total -$                    

 Total 705,421.41$       

February 16, 2022

































BMO, Statement Period 12/28/2021 to 01/27/2022

Department Total

Adult Education  $885.78

Atwood Elementary  $3,981.93

Business Office  $352.04

Carkenord Elementary  $2,110.97

Child Care  $1,417.96

Community Ed/SACC/SDC  $3,293.06

Curriculum & Instruction  $1,389.20

F.V. Pankow Center  $21,782.89

Food Service  $3,495.83

Graham Elementary  $2,778.61

Green Elementary  $1,759.47

Higgins Elementary  $2,109.68

High School North  $10,482.67

Human Resources  $4,859.08

HSN Athletics  $1,397.06

John R Armstrong  $105.40

L'Anse Creuse High School  $7,673.64

LCHS Athletics  $5,269.00

Lobbestael Elementary  $1,096.47

Maint Center  $16,066.05

Middle School Central  $3,833.41

Middle School East  $2,987.60

Middle School North  $7,386.32

Middle School South  $2,243.85

South River Elementary  $2,521.35

Special Education  $875.57

Superintendent's Office  -$309.62

Technology  $4,075.27

Tenniswood Elementary  $1,172.60

Transportation  $19,664.50

Yacks Elementary  $192.90

$136,950.54

Purchasing Card Transactions by 

Building/Department











































Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 
BUSINESS OFFICE 

 

 
Rochelle M. Gauthier 

                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 
Beth Disbrow 

                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE
                                       

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300  
586.783.6312 FAX 

 
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Hilary E. Dubay   Adam D. Lipski    Sharon L. Ross         Amelia A. Servial Mary L. Hilton Shane W. Sellers Terri M. Spencer 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 
       
       

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 
in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 
Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 
Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 
 
 
    
     

          D.5. 
 
 
Initiator:  Rochelle M. Gauthier 
 
Board Meeting: March 28, 2022 
 
Agenda Item:  Purchases 
 
 

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other       _______________________ 

 
 
Background: 
During the normal course of business, district personnel will purchase items needed to administer the 
business operations of the schools or administrative offices.  In order to provide a review process of the 
purchases, the board has established a policy that all purchases in excess of $10,000 from the building 
and site fund and general fund purchases in excess of the state’s competitive bid threshold (currently at 
$26,046.00) be reported to the board on a monthly basis. 
 
Current Status: 
As of February 28, 2022, there are 3 purchases that meet the Board requirements. 
 

Fund Vendor Description Amount 
General MISD Software Fee Based on the Unaudited 

October, 2021 Student Count (9745.88 
students) $4.75 per student 

        $46,292.93 

General MISD Telecommunication Services Fee 
2021/2022  Based on October 2021 Unaudited 
Student Count (9745.88) $14.00 per student 

$136,442.32 

 
 

 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
This report is a component item of the consent agenda and Administration recommends that the Board 
motion to approve the Purchases as presented. 

 
RMG/sjl 







Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 
BUSINESS OFFICE 

 

 
Rochelle M. Gauthier 

                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 
Beth Disbrow 

                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE
                                      

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300  
586.783.6312 FAX 

 
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Hilary E. Dubay   Adam D. Lipski    Sharon L. Ross         Amelia A. Servial Mary L. Hilton Shane W. Sellers Terri M. Spencer 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 
in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 
Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 
Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 
 
 
   
 
 

 D.4. 
   
 
 
Initiator:  Rochelle M. Gauthier 
 
Board Meeting: March 28, 2022 
 
Agenda Item:  Bid Award Recommendation  
 
 

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other:  ______________________ 

 
 
Background: 
The award of bids and Requests for Proposal require the approval of the Board of Education.   
 
 
Current Status: 
As of February 28, 2022, there is one recommendation that meets the requirements and will be covered under  
F.1. for approval. 
  
 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
This report is a component item of the consent agenda and Administration recommends that the Board 
motion to approve the Bid Award as presented. 

 

RMG/sjl 



Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 
BUSINESS OFFICE 

 

 
Rochelle M. Gauthier 

                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 
Beth Disbrow 

                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE
                                       

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300  
586.783.6312 FAX 

 
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Hilary E. Dubay   Adam D. Lipski    Sharon L. Ross         Amelia A. Servial Mary L. Hilton Shane W. Sellers Terri M. Spencer 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 
in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 
Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 
Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 
 
 
   
 
 

          D.6.     
 
 
Initiator:  Rochelle M. Gauthier 
 
Board Meeting: March 28, 2022 
 
Agenda Item:  Overtime Report 
  

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other       _______________________ 

 
 
 
Background: 
This report provides the Board with a monthly overtime variance report, by hours, for fiscal year 2021-
2022, which displays the current month’s actual overtime hours for the current year in comparison with 
the same month’s actual overtime hours for the previous year.  Additionally, this report displays the 
current year’s overtime hours on a year-to-date basis and the total overtime hours incurred for the 
previous 2021 fiscal year.   
 
 
Current Status: 
The report for February 28, 2022 has been reviewed  by the respective administrator of each 
building/department. 
 
 
 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
This report is a component item of the consent agenda and Administration recommends that the Board 
motion to approve the Overtime Report as presented. 

 

 
RMG/sjl 



February February Difference FY2022 FY2021

2021-22 2020-21 Over (Under)

Year-to- 

Date Total OT

Operations & Maintenance:     

Custodians 552.89 319.15 233.74 3,143.92 2,856.10 

Food & Nutrition 22.10 14.70 7.40 246.85 168.41 

Grounds 143.34 112.26 31.08 482.72 415.53 

Maintenance 38.64 47.66 (9.02) 301.51 438.27 

Warehouse 2.68 0.00 2.68 5.03 1.86 

Transportation - Bus Drivers* 237.30 140.80 96.50 1,633.57 2,684.40 

Transportation - Mechanics* 102.60 0.00 102.60 515.00 123.10 

Transportation - Dispatch/Secretary* 0.00 0.00 0.00 17.75 0.00 

Business Office:

Payroll 0.00 0.00 0.00 24.25 46.50 

Buildings:    

Curriculum/Athletics/Swim Mgmt 0.00 0.00 0.00 41.52 23.99 

Elementary Secretary 0.00 0.00 0.00 17.63 4.01 

Secondary Secretary 7.25 0.00 7.25 46.95 17.67 

Programs & Other:

Aides Instructional - Band 2.75 2.53 0.22 40.20 8.58 

Aides Noninstructional - Noon Aide 22.36 4.31 18.05 114.91 142.60 

Aides Noninstructional - Supervisory 14.33 0.00 14.33 49.94 45.74 

Aides Special Ed - Emotionally Impaired 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.17 5.30 

Child Care-Custodian/Sec’y/Tchr 1.45 11.80 (10.35) 57.24 103.30 

Pupil Accounting 0.00 0.00 0.00 22.33 1.00 

SDC/SACC 0.00 24.38 (24.38) 161.91 199.54 

     Total        1,147.69           677.59                 470.10        6,927.39              7,285.89 

*Note:  Mechanics, dispatch/secretary, and bus drivers were grouped as transportation and are now broken out.

L’ANSE CREUSE PUBLIC SCHOOLS

OVERTIME HOUR REPORT

for Fiscal Year 2021/2022



Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 
BUSINESS OFFICE 

 

 
Rochelle M. Gauthier 

                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 
Beth Disbrow 

                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE
                                       

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300  
586.783.6312 FAX 

 
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Hilary E. Dubay   Adam D. Lipski    Sharon L. Ross         Amelia A. Servial Mary L. Hilton Shane W. Sellers Terri M. Spencer 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 
in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 
Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 
Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 
 
 
   
 

 D.7.   
                    
 
Initiator:  Rochelle M. Gauthier 
 
Board Meeting: March 28, 2022 
 
Agenda Item:  Summary of Investments 
  

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other       _______________________ 

 
 
 
Background: 
Part of fiscal management is to invest available cash funds in order to earn income for the district.  As 
investing does include risk, both interest rate risk and credit risk, the board has established a policy that a 
report on investments be provided on a monthly basis. 
 
 
Current Status: 
The report reflected in the document is for the time period as of February 28, 2022 and includes the 
investing institution, type of investment, amount invested, interest rate as well as which fund made the 
investment. 
 
 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
This report is a component item of the consent agenda and Administration recommends that the Board 
motion to approve the Summary of Investments as presented. 

 

RMG/sjl 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

March 1, 2022 

 

 

 

Summary of investments as of: February 28, 2022  

 

   

Institution Type  Amount Rate Date 

Purchased 

Due Date Fund Number 

of Days 

 

JPMorgan Chase 

 

Checking* 

 

$6,381,192.59 

 

N/A 

 

Varies 

 

Immediate 

 

GF 

 

- 

        

JPMorgan Chase Checking* $145,128.48 N/A Varies Immediate  IF - 

        

JPMorgan  Chase 

 

Checking* $17,779,181.90 N/A Varies Immediate DF - 

Fifth Third Bank Depository* $14,141,721.90 N/A Varies Immediate  GF - 

        

Fifth Third Bank Depository* $1,889,043.27 N/A Varies Immediate  IF - 

        

Fifth Third Bank Depository* $220,377.15 N/A Varies Immediate  CF - 

        

Bank of America Checking* $318,242.40 N/A N/A Immediate  2008 - 

      B&S  

 

MILAF Investment** $1,671,891.81 N/A N/A Immediate 2008 - 

      B&S  

 

Fifth Third Bank 

 

 

Checking* 

 

 

$609,761.07 

 

N/A 

 

N/A 

 

Immediate 

 

2010 

B&S 

 

 

- 

 

 

        

NOTE:        

State Aid Payment –February 

Deposited to JPMorgan Chase                                      

 $8,303,139.70  2/20/2022    

 

* Interest at all financial institutions is utilized to offset service charges; therefore, no interest is paid to the district.   

**MILAF continues to pay a dividend on the remaining investment balance of 2008 Building & Site proceeds. 

B&S = Building & Site 

CF = Cafeteria Fund 

DF = Debt Fund 

GF = General Fund 

Prepared by: IF = Internal Fund 

 CP = Capital Projects 

 

  

Jennifer McKay  

Accountant 

 

Rates as of February 28, 2022: 
   

Federal Reserve  

     Non-Asset Backed     30 days       n.a. 

          60 days       0.37 

     Asset Backed         30 days       0.26 

          60 days       0.40 

Note: n.a. indicates trade data insufficient to 

support calculation of the particular rate. 



Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 
BUSINESS OFFICE 

 

 
Rochelle M. Gauthier 

                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 
Beth Disbrow 

                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE
                                       

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300  
586.783.6312 FAX 

 
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Hilary E. Dubay   Adam D. Lipski    Sharon L. Ross         Amelia A. Servial Mary L. Hilton Shane W. Sellers Terri M. Spencer 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 
in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 
Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 
Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 
 
 
   
 

 D.8.    
 
 
 
 
Initiator:  Rochelle M. Gauthier 
  
Board Meeting: March 28, 2022 
 
Agenda Item:  Summary of Wire Transfers 
  

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other       _______________________ 

 
 
 
Background: 
In order to conduct financial management transactions, wiring money to and from the district’s bank 
accounts is part of the business office operations.  To provide oversight of this process a monthly report is 
prepared by the accountant.  The report includes the date of transaction, the bank accounts involved in 
the transactions, the reason for the wire transfer, the amount and the fund requesting the transfer. 
 
 
Current Status: 
The report submitted is as of February 28, 2022, and summarizes the wire transfers for the General, Debt, 
Cafeteria and Trust & Agency funds. 
 
 
Future Direction (Comments or Motion)/Recommended Motion: 
This report is a component item of the consent agenda and Administration recommends that the Board 
motion to approve the Summary of Wire Transfers as presented. 

 

 
RMG/sjl 

 



 

L’ANSE CREUSE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

Summary of General, Debt, Cafeteria and Trust & Agency Funds Wire Activity  

February 1 through February 28, 2022 

 

  1 of 1  

 Date: From: To: Purpose: Amount: Type: Fund: 

1 02/01/22 JPMorgan Chase DF TD Bank 2008 Swaption Conversion February 2022 Interest 

Payment 

($2,018.58) Wire DF 

2 02/01/22 JPMorgan Chase DF UBS Bank 2008 Swaption Conversion February 2022 Interest 

Payment 

($143,592.14) Wire DF 

3 02/01/22 JPMorgan Chase GF BMO Harris Bank 2/4/22 Purchasing Card Accts Billing Period Ending 

January 27, 2022 

($136,950.54) Wire GF 

4 02/10/22 JPMorgan Chase GF MSGU 2/11/22 PR Net Pay Deductions ($299,375.84) Wire GF 

5 02/10/22 JPMorgan Chase GF Bank of America 2/11/22 PR Direct Deposit ($1,322,743.18) Wire GF 

6 2/11/22 JPMorgan Chase GF Wells Fargo Bank 2/11/22 Annuities Funding ($134,195.66) Wire GF 

7 2/17/22 JPMorgan Chase DF Huntington Bank Trust Administration Fee 3/1/2022 – 2/28/2023 2015 

Refund Bond 

($500.00) Wire DF 

8 2/17/22 JPMorgan Chase DF TD Bank 2008 Swaption Conversion Draw Fees Pmt for 10/1-

12/31/21 

($28,269.51) Wire DF 

9 2/24/22 JPMorgan Chase GF MSGU 2/25/22 PR Net Pay Deductions ($295,416.76) Wire GF 

10 2/24/22 JPMorgan Chase GF Bank of America 2/25/22 PR Direct Deposit  ($1,335,375.84) Wire GF 

11 2/25/22 JPMorgan Chase GF Wells Fargo Bank 2/25/22 Annuities Funding ($135,599.56) Wire GF 

 

 



Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 
BUSINESS OFFICE 

 

 
Rochelle M. Gauthier 

                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 
Beth Disbrow 

                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE 
                                      

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300  
586.783.6312 FAX 

 
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Hilary E. Dubay   Adam D. Lipski    Sharon L. Ross         Amelia A. Servial Mary L. Hilton Shane W. Sellers Terri M. Spencer 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 
in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 
Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 
Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 
 
 
   
 
 

 D.9.         
 
 
 
Initiator:  Rochelle M. Gauthier 
 
Board Meeting: March 28, 2022 
 
Agenda Item:  Accounts Payable Check Register 
 

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other       _______________________ 

 
 
Background: 
The accounts payable check listing is reviewed by members of the board of education. They may review 
the paperwork, if necessary, and each will sign the check register. 
 
 
Current Status: 
The following Board Members are assigned to approve the Accounts Payable Check Register on the 
following dates: 
 

Review Dates Approvers 
Mar 31 & Apr 1, 2022 H. Dubay, A. Servial 
Apr 14 & 15, 2022 M. Hilton, T. Spencer 
Apr 28 & 29, 2022 H. Dubay, A. Servial 

 

 
*The Purchase Card Report for February 2022 will be included with the March 30, 2022 check run. 
 
 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
This status is provided as a schedule reminder.   
 
RMG/sjl 



Erik J. Edoff 
SUPERINTENDENT  

 
HUMAN RESOURCES 

 

Dr. Greg Dixon 
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT 

FOR HUMAN RESOURCES 
 
 

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON TOWNSHIP, MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300  
586.783.6311 FAX 

WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Hilary E. Dubay Adam D. Lipski Sharon L. Ross Amelia A. Servial Mary L. Hilton Shane W. Sellers Terri M. Spencer 
PRESIDENT VICE PRESIDENT SECRETARY TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE TRUSTEE 
 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 
in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 
Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Township, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 
Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER 
AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Initiator:  Greg Dixon 
  
Board Meeting:  March 28, 2022 
 
Agenda Item:  Employment Recommendations 
  

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other_______________________ 

 
 
Background:   
The attached list contains candidates who have been recommended for employment in the position/building that 
is indicated, as well as current employees who are being recommended for a change in some aspect of their 
employment status.  
 
Current Status:   
The Human Resources department has received, from the appropriate administrator, a recommendation for the 
action listed along with any required documentation. Interviews and reference checks, if applicable, have been 
completed.  The Employment Recommendations are being submitted for approval by the Board. 
 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion:   
Administration recommends that the Board motion to approve the Employment Recommendations as presented. 
 
 
GD/ad 
 
 
 

D.10. 

http://www.lc-ps.org/


March 28, 2022 EMPLOYMENT RECOMMENDATIONS Page 1

# Name Assignment Remarks Effective Degree/Step

INSTRUCTIONAL

1 *Bailey, Emily Teacher, Marie C. Graham Elementary Replaces Ashley Lauretti 3/28/2022 BA Step 1

$40,500, prorated

2 *Hicks, Rebecca Science Teacher, L'Anse Creuse Middle School - East Replaces Jeffrey Edwards 3/21/2022 MA Step 9 

$64,700, prorated

3 Cardeccia, Kayla Assistant Varsity Soccer Coach, L'Anse Creuse High 

School - North

New Position 3/14/2022 Per Supplemental 

Contract

4 Ciacchella, Meghan Teacher, L'Anse Creuse Middle School - Central Resignation 3/4/2022

5 DePetro, Susan Teacher, L'Anse Creuse Middle School - North Retirement (25 years) 6/30/2022

6 Duryee, Christine Elementary Summer School Coordinator, Atwood 

Elementary

Seasonal Position 3/14/2022 $53.20 

7 Dych, Emily Varsity Girls Assistant Track Coach, L'Anse Creuse 

High School - North (shared)

Replaces Bryan Stewart 3/14/2022 Per Supplemental 

Contract

8 Glombowski, Jeff Director for Alternative/Adult Education, DiAnne 

M. Pellerin Center

Resignation 7/31/2022

9 Kahl, Kellie Varsity Boys/Girls Assistant Track Coach, L'Anse 

Creuse High School - North (shared)

Replaces Bryan Chadwick/Bryan 

Stewart

3/14/2022 Per Supplemental 

Contract

10 McCaffrey, Mary Speech Language Pathologist, Emma V. Lobbestael 

Elementary

Resignation 3/18/2022

11 Mertz, Marianne Athletic Events Worker, L'Anse Creuse Middle 

School - East

New Position 2/14/2022 $10.00 

12 *Mixon, La Tanya School Social Worker, Harry L. Wheeler Community 

Center & Administrative Offices

Replaces Mandi Knotts 3/21/2022 MA Step 9

$64,700, prorated

13 Monarch, Linda Girls Freshman Track Coach, L'Anse Creuse High 

School - North

Replaces Robert Lee 3/14/2022 Per Supplemental 

Contract

14 *Pipp, Kaitlyn Speech Language Pathologist, Harry L. Wheeler 

Community Center & Administrative Offices

Replaces Raechel Witter 4/1/2022 MA Step 7

$59,400, prorated



March 28, 2022 EMPLOYMENT RECOMMENDATIONS Page 2

# Name Assignment Remarks Effective Degree/Step

15 Sabelhaus, Dean Associate Director, Frederick V. Pankow Center Retirement (29 years, 3 months) 7/31/2022

16 Schuck, Kristin Elementary Summer School Assistant Coordinator, 

Atwood Elementary

Seasonal Position 3/14/2022 $43.50

17 Tautolo, Shirley Horticulture Teacher, Frederick V. Pankow Center Retirement (16 years) 6/30/2022

18 Wenzel, Charles Varsity Boys Assistant Track Coach, L'Anse Creuse 

High School - North (shared)

Replaces Bryan Chadwick 3/14/2022 Per Supplemental 

Contract

1 Bartman, William Supervisor for Transportation, Larry F. Brender 

Support Services Center

Retirement (13 years, 3 months) 10/31/2022

2 Besselman, Anna Supervisory Aide, L'Anse Creuse High School - North Replaces Heather Ostrowski 2/28/2022 $14.59 

3 *Byrd, Jennifer Afternoon Custodian, Joseph M. Carkenord 

Elementary

Replaces Donald Quinn 3/14/2022 $15.00

4 Cain, Alexandrea SACC Spring Break Camp Director, Green Elementary Seasonal Position 4/4/2022 $18.00

5 Dedeckere, Colleen CI Special Education Paraprofessional, Frederick V. 

Pankow Center

Replaces Jennifer Amoe 2/28/2022 $16.37

6 Farley, Lauren Supervisory Aide, L'Anse Creuse High School - North Replaces Michelle Quinn 3/14/2022 $14.59

7 *Feleccia, Kenneth Afternoon Custodian, L'Anse Creuse Middle School - 

South

Replaces Lisa Clark 3/10/2022 $15.00 

8 Kostenko, Steven Safety Officer, L'Anse Creuse High School - North Resignation 5/13/2022

9 *Lang, Emily Instructional Paraprofessional, Donald J. Yacks 

Elementary

Replaces Alicia Shaffer 3/7/2022 $16.37

10 *Latona, Jamie CI Special Education Paraprofessional, South River 

Elementary

New Position 3/14/2022 $16.37

11 McClearn, Charles Custodian, L'Anse Creuse High School - North Retirement (42 years, 3 months) 3/31/2022

12 McClearn, Janet Class II Head Cashier, L'Ans Creuse High School Retirement (22 years, 6 months) 3/31/2022

13 McKay, Jennifer Accounting Coordinator, Harry L. Wheeler 

Community Center & Administrative Offices

Replaces Catherine Natzke 3/14/2022 Step 6, 

$72,279.71, 

prorated

14 Miscavish, Kaitlyn Summer School Nurse, Atwood Elementary Seasonal Position 7/7/2022 $26.25

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL



March 28, 2022 EMPLOYMENT RECOMMENDATIONS Page 3

# Name Assignment Remarks Effective Degree/Step

15 Morgan, Debra Lead Teacher, L'Anse Creuse Early Childhood Center Resignation 2/25/2022

16 Oestman, Julianna SACC Aide, Donald J. Yacks Elementary Resignation 3/11/2022

17 Pierce, Kelly SACC Aide, Green Elementary Resignation 3/7/2022

18 Pressel, Ceara Custodian, Larry F. Brender Support Services 

Center/John Armstrong Performing Arts Center

Leave of Absence 4/11 - 7/5/2022

19 Smentowski, Ashley Cook/Cashier Class I, L'Anse Creuse Middle School - 

North

Resignation 3/25/2022

20 *Whitworth, Niesha Cook/Cashier Class I, L'Anse Creuse High School - 

North

Vacant position 3/7/2022 $12.65

*New Employee to the District

Updated items are in bold.

Years of service reflect LCPS service, only, and does not reflect purchased service or service in other school districts.



Erik J. Edoff 
SUPERINTENDENT 

 
Lisa E. Montpas 

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT 
FOR CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION 

 
Kimberly Rawski 

DIRECTOR FOR 
SECONDARY EDUCATION 

 
Laura Holbert 

DIRECTOR FOR 
ELEMENTARY EDUCATION 

 
 

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON TWP., MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300 
586.783.6312 FAX 

WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

 

DEPARTMENT OF CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION 
 
 
 
Initiator:  Lisa Montpas   
 
Board Meeting: March 28, 2022 
 
Agenda Item:  Student Travel Request 
 
 

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other_______________________ 

 
Background: 
According to Administrative Guidelines; Article VIII: Section 19.AG:  Field Trips and Other District-
Sponsored Trips. “Board approval is required for student travel that is overnight, out-of-state or 
country.” 
 
Current Status: 
The following student travel requests have been received for approval.  The student travel trips are 
educational trips, aligned to curriculum, chaperoned and organized by School Personnel: 
 

1. Student travel is requested for 12 L’Anse Creuse High School 9th - 12th Grade Spanish class students to 
travel to Spain on June 27, 2023 and return on July 5, 2023..  Students will visit Madrid and Andalusia to 
experience and explore the culture and language.  The trip is requested by Gabriela Micheloni.  There will 
be 1 staff; G. Micheloni and 1 parent to chaperone the trip.  

 
2. Student travel is requested for 15 L’Anse Creuse High School North Spanish class students to travel to 

Costa Rica on June 22, 2022 and return June 30, 2022.  Students will experience educational sights, a 
Spanish speaking country and culture.  The trip is requested by Kayla Cardeccia.  There will be 2 staff; K. 
Cardeccia and D. Johnson, and 4 parents to chaperone the trip. (This trip was originally board approved, 
November 22, 2018, to travel in June 2020.  The rescheduled travel request was received March 4, 2022.) 
 

3. Student travel is requested for 40 DiAnne Pellerin Center Senior Class students to travel to Sandusky, Ohio 
on June 10, 2022.  This is a senior class trip.  The trip is requested by Darren Weir.  There will be 4 staff; D. 
Weir, M. Kraft, J. Warner and L. Monarch to chaperone the trip. 
 

4. Student travel is requested for 60 F.V. Pankow Center MST Junior Class students to travel to Toledo, Ohio 
on April 26, 2022.  Students will tour the University of Toledo, meet faculty from various departments and 
learn the admission process.  The trip is requested by AnnMarie Duncan.  There will be 2 staff; A. Duncan 
and R. Diliberti, and 4 parents to chaperone the trip. 
 

5. Student travel is requested for 5 L’Anse Creuse High School DECA students to travel to Atlanta, Georgia on 
April 22, 2022 and return April 27, 2022.  Students won the opportunity to compete at International 
competition.  The trip is requested and chaperoned by Rebecca Culver.  J. Lamberti, L’Anse Creuse High 
School North DECA, will co-chaperone. 
 
 

D.11. 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 
Hilary E. Dubay Adam D. Lipski Sharon L. Ross Amelia A. Servial Mary L. Hilton Shane W. Sellers Terri M. Spencer 
PRESIDENT VICE PRESIDENT SECRETARY  TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or 
marital status in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, 
L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Township, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries 
related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

 

http://www.lc-ps.org/


Student Travel Request 
March 28, 2022  Page 2 

 
6. Student travel is requested for 1 L’Anse Creuse High School – North DECA student to travel to Atlanta, 

Georgia on April 22, 2022 and return April 27, 2022.  DECA won the opportunity to compete at 
International competition.  The trip is requested and chaperoned by Joshua Lamberti.   

 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments): 
Administration is recommending approval for the above student travel requests. 



 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 
FEBRUARY 14, 2022 – 6:30 P.M. 

 
The Board of Education of the L’Anse Creuse Public Schools district convened a Special Meeting on 
Monday, February 14, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. at the Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative 
Offices, 24076 F.V. Pankow Boulevard, Clinton Township, Michigan. 
 
A. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance and Roll Call 

 
Mrs. Hilary Dubay, President, called the Special Board Meeting to order at 6:34 p.m.  
 
Roll Call 

 
Present:  Mrs. Hilary Dubay, President  

Mrs. Sharon Ross, Secretary 
Mrs. Amelia Servial, Treasurer 
Mrs. Mary Hilton, Trustee  

  Mr. Shane Sellers, Trustee 
Dr. Terri Spencer, Trustee (left the meeting at 7:45 p.m.) 

 
Absent:  Mr. Adam Lipski, Vice President 
 

 Also Present: Mr. Erik Edoff, Superintendent 
Mrs. Nicolette Trask, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent  

 
B. Approval of the Agenda 
 

Motion by Dr. Spencer, supported by Mr. Sellers, to approve the February 14, 2022 Special 
Board Meeting agenda as presented. 
 
Yes: All 
No: None 
Motion carried. 
 

C. Hearing of School District Patrons 
 
No patrons addressed the Board at this time. 

 
D. Closed Session – Superintendent Evaluation/Goals 
 

Motion by Mrs. Hilton, supported by Mr. Sellers, to move into Closed Session pursuant to 
Section 8(a) of the Open Meetings Act for the Superintendent’s Evaluation/Goals at 6:36 p.m. 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
Yes: Hilton, Sellers, Dubay, Ross, Servial, Spencer 
No: None 
Motion carried. 

 
Dr. Spencer left the meeting at 7:45 p.m. 
 

Motion by Mr. Sellers, supported by Mrs. Ross, to reconvene to Special Session at 9:07p.m. 
 

D.12.a. 



MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF FEBUARY 14, 2022     PAGE 2 
 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
Yes: Sellers, Ross, Hilton, Servial, Dubay 
No: None 
Motion carried. 

 
E. Other Matters 
 
E.1. Mr. Edoff presented an amended offer for the sale of the Jefferson/L’Anse Creuse Road Property 

for the Board’s consideration. 
 
 Motion by Mrs. Hilton, supported by Mr. Sellers, to approve the amendment for the sale of the 

Jefferson/L’Anse Creuse Road Property in the amount of $325,000 as presented. 
 
 Roll Call Vote: 
 Yes: Hilton, Sellers, Servial, Dubay, Ross 
 No: None 
 Motion carried. 
 
F. Adjournment 
 

Motion by Mr. Sellers, supported by Mrs. Servial, to adjourn the meeting.  The meeting was 
adjourned at 9:12 p.m. 

 
 Yes: All 
 No: None 
 Motion carried. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Sharon L. Ross, Secretary  
Board of Education 
 
SLR:nt 



 
 
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
FEBRUARY 28, 2022 – 6:30 P.M. 

 
The Board of Education of the L’Anse Creuse Public Schools district convened a Regular Meeting on 
Monday, February 28, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. at the Harry L. Wheeler Community Center an Administrative 
Offices, located at 24076 F.V. Pankow Boulevard, Clinton Township, Michigan. 
 
A. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Roll Call 

 
Mrs. Servial, Acting Board President, called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.  

 
Present:  Mrs. Sharon Ross, Secretary 

Mrs. Amelia Servial, Treasurer (Acting Board President) 
   Mr. Shane Sellers, Trustee 

  Dr. Terri Spencer, Trustee  
  Mrs. Mary Hilton, Trustee 
 
Absent:  Mrs. Hilary Dubay, President 
  Mr. Adam Lipski, Vice President 
 

 Also present: Mr. Erik Edoff, Superintendent 
 Mrs. Lisa Montpas, Assistant Superintendent for Curriculum and Instruction 

Ms. Rochelle Gauthier, Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations 
Dr. Greg Dixon, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources 
Ms. Laura Holbert, Director for Elementary Education 
Ms. Nancy Supanich, Director for Special Education 
Mrs. Nicolette Trask, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent 
Employees and Patrons of the District 

 
B. Approval of Agenda 

 
Motion by Mrs. Hilton, supported by Mr. Sellers, to approve the agenda for the February 28, 2022 
Regular Board Meeting as presented.  

 
Yes: All 
No: None 
Motion carried. 

 
The following students presented information regarding the 2022 Charity Week events and activities 
during the week of March 11-18, 2022: 
 

• Taylor Krolczyk, L’Anse Creuse High School 
• Kayla Mazure, L’Anse Creuse High School – North  
• Kaosarat Moshood, L’Anse Creuse High School – North  

 
C. Hearing of District Patrons 
 

Mrs. Ross read the Addressing the Board guidelines for the public’s information.   
 
Mr. David Beran, parent in the district, addressed the board regarding a board member participation 
in school activities. 

D.1. 
D.12.b. 

L’Anse Creuse Public Schools 
 



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING ON FEBRUARY 28, 2022    PAGE 2 
 
 

Motion by supported by Mrs. Hilton, supported by Mrs. Ross, to move into Closed Session in accordance to 
Section 8(a) of the Open Meetings Act as requested by a board member due to complaints made during 
public comment. 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
Yes: Hilton, Ross, Servial 
No: Sellers, Spencer 
Motion failed due to a lack of a majority vote of the entire Board of Education. 

 
Ms. Pam Sape, parent in the district, resident in the district, addressed the Board regarding 
curriculum and the Critical Race Theory. 
 
Mr. Tim Geddes, parent in the district, addressed the Board regarding the assistant track coach 
position L’Anse Creuse High School – North. 
 
Ms. Jen Stewart, parent in the district, addressed the Board regarding the assistant track coach 
position L’Anse Creuse High School – North. 
 
Mr. Brian Chadwick, addressed the Board regarding the assistant track coach position at L’Anse 
Creuse High School – North. 
 
Mr. Jerrett Geddes, student in the district, addressed the Board regarding the assistant track coach 
position at L’Anse Creuse High School – North. 

 
Mrs. Servial called a break from 7:19 – 7:27 p.m. 
 
D. Consent Agenda 

 
Motion by Mrs. Hilton, supported by Mr. Sellers, to approve the following Consent Agenda items as 
presented: 
 

D.1. Budget Report  
D.2. Quarterly Budget Update  

 D.3. Payment Registers 
 D.4. Bid Award Recommendations  

D.5. Purchases  
D.6. Overtime Report 

 D.7. Summary of Investments 
 D.8. Summary of Wire Transfers  

D.9. Accounts Payable Check Register Schedule  
 D.10. Employment Recommendations 
 D.11.a. January 18, 2022 Organizational Meeting Minutes 

D.11.b. January 18, 2022 Committee of the Whole Meeting Minutes 
D.11.c. January 24, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes 

  
Roll Call Vote: 
Yes: Hilton, Sellers, Servial, Ross, Spencer 
No: None 
Motion carried. 

 
E. Superintendent’s Report 
 

L’Anse Creuse Public Schools 
 



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING ON FEBRUARY 28, 2022    PAGE 3 
 
 

E.1.  Mr. Edoff provided a district update.  As part of the Return to School legislation from last year, he 
shared information regarding the two student growth goals set for this year related to Reading, ELA 
and Mathematics for the 2021-2022 school year. Mr. Edoff reported that using the NWEA 
assessment, the district showed growth in both goals between the fall and winter assessment for all 
grades.  He shared that a detailed summary report of these goals will be posted on the district’s 
website, as mandated by law.  Mr. Edoff further shared that while there is growth in all areas, there 
are areas that have been identified for improvement as well. Discussion followed. 

 
E.2. Mr. Edoff presented a resolution for the Board’s consideration regarding the federal funding of 

IDEA.  The resolution will support the passage of the IDEA Fully Funded Act, providing more 
financial support of special education services for students and families.  

 
Motion by Mrs. Hilton, supported by Mr. Sellers, to approve the IDEA Fully Funding Resolution as 
presented.   

 
 Roll Call Vote: 
 Yes: Hilton, Sellers, Spencer, Servial, Ross 
 No: None 
 Motion carried. 

 
E.3.  Mr. Edoff presented the finalized 2022-2023 Superintendent’s Goals for the Board’s approval. 
 

Motion by Mr. Hilton, supported by Mr. Sellers, to approve the 2022-2023 Goals as presented and in 
final form.  Discussion followed. 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
Yes: Hilton, Sellers, Ross, Spencer, Servial 
No: None 
Motion carried. 
 

F. Curriculum and Instruction Report 
 
Mrs. Montpas presented the Student Travel Requests for approval.   
 

F.1. Motion by Mrs. Hilton, supported by Mrs. Ross, to approve the Student Travel Requests.   
 

The Board held discussion regarding the COVID testing requirement.  The motion was amended to 
include with the removal of the COVID testing requirement. 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
Yes: Sellers, Spencer, Servial, Ross 
No: Hilton 
Motion carried. 

 
F.2.  Mrs. Montpas presented the Consortium Agreements and Program Participation for the 2022-2023 

school year.  
 
F.2.b. Motion by Mrs. Hilton, supported by Mr. Sellers, to approve participating in the Early College of 

Macomb Program for the 2022-2023 school year.  
 
 
 

L’Anse Creuse Public Schools 
 



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING ON FEBRUARY 28, 2022    PAGE 4 
 
 
Yes: All 
No: None 
Motion carried. 
 

F.2.c. Motion by Mrs. Hilton, supported by Mr. Sellers, to approve the participation in the International 
Academy of Macomb for the 2022-2023 school year.  Discussion followed. 

 
 Yes: All 
 No: None 
 Motion carried. 
 
F.2.a. Motion by Mrs. Hilton, supported by Mr. Sellers, to approve the Career Technical Education (CTE) 

Consortiums participation in the Schools of Choice program as presented for the 2022-2023 school 
year.  Discussion followed. 

 
 Yes: All 
 No: None 
 Motion carried. 
 
F.2.d. Motion by Mrs. Hilton, supported by Mr. Sellers to approve the participation in the Southwest 

Macomb Technical Education Cooperative (SMTEC) Agreement as presented for the 2022-2023 
school year. 

  
 Yes: All 
 No: None 
 Motion carried. 
 
G. Business Office 
 
G.1. Motion by Mrs. Hilton, supported by Mr. Sellers, to approve the 2022 Summer Tax Collection rates 

as presented. 
 
 Yes: All 
 No: None  
 Motion carried. 
 
H. Other Matters 
 

Dr. Spencer addressed the Board regarding her interest in having a workshop or report regarding 
student achievement to address where students are at now and taking a look at trend data over time.  
Discussion followed. 
 
Mr. Sellers also spoke regarding student achievement and his participation at the last District School 
Improvement Team meeting. 
 
Mrs. Ross addressed the Board regarding the need to report out information from committee 
meetings at the Board table. 

 
I. Hearing of School District Patrons Follow-Up 

 
Ms. Nikki Night, a parent in the district, addressed the Board regarding the assistant track coach 
position L’Anse Creuse High School – North. 

L’Anse Creuse Public Schools 
 



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING ON FEBRUARY 28, 2022    PAGE 5 
 
 
Mr. Gavin Llewellyn, a student in the district, addressed the Board regarding the assistant track 
coach position L’Anse Creuse High School – North. 
 
Mr. Nathan Zydel, a student in the district, addressed the Board regarding the assistant track coach 
position L’Anse Creuse High School – North. 
 

J. Board Member Comment 
 
Mrs. Hilton thanked the public for their comments and stated that broadcasting programs in the 
classroom and the assistant track coach position should be reviewed by Administration.   
 
Dr. Spencer addressed the comments made during public comments and stated she would appreciate 
follow up information on the topics discussed during the meeting.  Dr. Spencer shared that she 
believes there are other ways for students to learn factual information other than watching the news.  
 
Mrs. Ross thanked the public for their comments and stated that the broadcasting the news can be 
partial and not necessarily factual and she looks forward to additional information on the topics 
brought to the Board. 

 
K. Adjournment 

 
Motion by Mrs. Hilton, supported by Mrs. Ross, to adjourn the meeting.  The meeting was adjourned 
at 8:29 p.m. 

 
Yes: All 
No: None 
Motion carried. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Sharon L. Ross, Secretary  
Board of Education 
 
SLR:nt 

L’Anse Creuse Public Schools 
 



Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

BUSINESS OFFICE 
 

 
Rochelle M. Gauthier 

                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 
Beth Disbrow 

                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE  
 

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON TWP., MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300  
586.783.6312 FAX 

WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Hilary E. Dubay   Adam D. Lipski    Sharon L. Ross         Amelia A. Servial Mary L. Hilton Shane W. Sellers Terri M. Spencer 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 
in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 
Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 
Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 
 
 
   
 

          F.1. 
 
 
Initiator:  Rochelle M. Gauthier  
 
Board Meeting: March 28, 2022 
 
Agenda Item:  Trash Removal and Recycling Program RFP Award Recommendation 
 
 

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other:  ______________________ 

 
 
 
Background: 
Green for Life (GFL) is the current vendor for district trash removal and recycling services.  The current bid 
was awarded in April, 2018, and will expire on June 30, 2022. 
 
 
Current Status: 
The Trash Removal and Recycling Program Request for Proposal (RFP) was issued on February 11, 2022.  A 
bid opening was held on March 2, 2022 and one vendor responded.  To seek competitive pricing, we re-
posted the RFP on March 2, 2022.  Again only one vendor responded and a bid opening was held on 
March 9, 2022. The pricing was reviewed for the qualified vendor, by Don Gratton, Director for 
Operations.  The Bid Tabulation is attached.  The bid is from Priority Waste in the amount of $67,078.40 
for the first year with a 2.5% increase each consecutive year for 3 years, July 1, 2022 – June 30, 2025, with 
a one-year option to renew. 
 
 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
Administration recommends that the Board motion to approve the recommendation for the Trash 
Removal and Recycling Program Award as presented. 

 
 
RMG/sjl 
 

http://www.lc-ps.org/


TRASH/RECYCLYING BID 2022

WEEKLY SERVICE

BIDDER SERVICE

Regular Trash  =  = 

Recycled Trash  =  = 

Total $67,078.40 Total $68,762.88

WEEKLY SERVICE

BIDDER SERVICE

Regular Trash  =  = 

Recycled Trash  =  = 

Total $70,447.36 Total $72,312.32

BIDDER ON-CALL SERVICE

Regular Trash $50.00

Recycled Trash $50.00

Regular Trash Rollfoff $375.00

Regular Trash Rollfoff $425.00

OPTIONAL 1 YEAR RENEWAL

30-Yard Extra Pickup As Needed

Priority Waste

CONTAINER SIZE # of CONTAINERS PROJECTED PICKUPS

Priority Watse
6-Yard 27

2023-20242023-2024

2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026

BIDDERS UNIT PRICE COST PER YEAR

$11.43 $57,721.50

BIDDERS UNIT PRICE COST PER YEAR

$12.02 $60,701.00

$12.02 $11,611.32

BIDDERS UNIT PRICE COST PER YEAR

$11.71 $59,135.50

$11.71 $11,311.86

$11.43 $11,041.38

5050

6-Yard 20 966

$11.15

6-Yard Extra Pickup

6-Yard Extra Pickup

30-Yard Extra Pickup

As Needed

As Needed

As Needed

$10,770.90

2022-2023 2022-2023

BIDDERS UNIT PRICE COST PER YEAR

$56,307.50$11.15
Priority Watse

5050

966

CONTAINER SIZE # of CONTAINERS PROJECTED PICKUPS

6-Yard

6-Yard

27

20



Erik J. Edoff 
SUPERINTENDENT  

 
HUMAN RESOURCES 

 

Dr. Greg Dixon 
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT 

FOR HUMAN RESOURCES 
 
 

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON TOWNSHIP, MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300  
586.783.6311 FAX 

WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Hilary E. Dubay Adam D. Lipski Sharon L. Ross Amelia A. Servial Mary L. Hilton Shane W. Sellers Terri M. Spencer 
PRESIDENT VICE PRESIDENT SECRETARY TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE TRUSTEE 
 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 
in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 
Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Township, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 
Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER 
AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Initiator:  Greg Dixon 
  
Board Meeting:  March 28, 2022 
 
Agenda Item:  Supervisor for Special Education Job Description 
  

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other_______________________ 

 
 
Background:   
The Board of Education expressed interest in reviewing job descriptions for non-affiliated positions of supervisor 
and above. 
 
Current Status:   
Administration has identified the need to restore the Supervisor position in the Special Education department.  
This position has been unfilled for several years.   The job description is attached for the Board’s review. 
 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion:   
After reviewing the job description with the Board, Administration will recommend approval of the job description 
during the next Regular Board Meeting. 
 
 
 
GD/ad 
 
 
 

G.1. 

http://www.lc-ps.org/


L’ANSE CREUSE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 

EMPLOYEE POSITION DESCRIPTION 
 
 
POSITION TITLE:   Supervisor for Special Education 

REPORTS TO: Director for Special Education 

SALARY: $90,638.30 – 105,709.22 

DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: Other duties may be assigned. 

 
QUALIFICATION REQUIREMENTS:   
 Assist with coordination and supervision of activities of district’s child study team members, and 

other special services personnel to ensure compliance in the areas of referral evaluation, 
Individualized Education Program (IEP) development and implementation and effective and 
efficient provision of programs and services for students with disabilities in the least restrictive 
environment 

 Coordinate child study team and special services activities to ensure compliance with federal and 
state law and regulation and district policy and regulation and all related monitoring and 
corrective action 

 Assist in the supervision of special education teachers and aides, as necessary, and provide 
direction and assistance for improvement 

 Work cooperatively with building principals and district administrators to resolve issues and 
ensure the effective and efficient provision of special education programs and services 

 Coordinate staff development for special services 
 Communicate frequently and clearly with parents, guardians and care givers.  Resolve problems 

and respond to parental requests for information or assistance in a timely fashion.  Participate in 
the coordination of parental activities, including committees and parent meetings 

 Supervise and administer all district programs for children with disabilities under the Individuals 
with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) 

 Become knowledgeable about the developments and trends in special education, instructional 
management and supervision. 

 Supervise the location, identification and evaluation process for students with disabilities, 
including privately-placed students receiving educational services within the district’s 
jurisdictional boundaries 

 Consult with teaching staff to determine needs of specific students and the program 
 Provide on-going regularly scheduled consultation to special and regular education personnel in 

the district 
 On a regular basis, consult with teaching staff to assure that specific needs of students 
 Attend IEP and 504 meetings and other student-centered meetings as necessary to resolve issues 

and insure the appropriate development and implementation of programs and services 
 Demonstrate knowledge of the state and district’s special education policies and procedures 
 Assist in the preparation of federal, state, county and district reports, as necessary 
 Assist in the coordination of activities between special services personnel and the school-based 

intervention and referral services teams to ensure effective general education interventions 



 Participate in monthly special education meetings, department of curriculum and instruction 
meetings and other meetings as deemed necessary 

 Provide services which conform to district objectives 
 Maintain positive relationships with the building administration, parents, other staff and students 

in the buildings 
 Perform other duties in fulfillment of the general responsibility as may be desirable and necessary 

 
 
EDUCATION AND/OR EXPERIENCE:   
 Master’s degree in Special Education or related field 
 Successful experience with programs dealing with students with disabilities 
 Demonstrated aptitude or competence for assigned responsibilities 

 
 

CERTIFICATES, LICENSES, REGISTRATIONS:  Master’s degree in Special Education or related 
field, successful experience with programs dealing with students with disabilities 
 
 
LANGUAGE SKILLS: Ability to read, analyze, and interpret common scientific and technical journals, 
financial reports, and legal documents.  Ability to respond to common inquiries or complaints from 
parents, regulatory agencies, or members of the business community.  Ability to write speeches and 
articles for publication that conform to prescribed style and format.  Ability to effectively present 
information to public groups, and the Board of Education. 
 
MATHEMATICAL SKILLS: Ability to work with mathematical concepts such as probability and 
statistical inference.  Ability to apply concepts such as fractions, percentages, ratios, and proportions to 
practical situations. 
 
REASONING ABILITY: Ability to define problems, collect data, establish facts, and draw valid 
conclusions.  Ability to interpret an extensive variety of technical instructions in mathematical or 
diagram form and deal with several abstract and concrete variables. 
 
PHYSICAL DEMANDS: The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be 
met by an employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable 
accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions. 
 
While performing the duties of this job, the employee is regularly required to sit and talk or hear. The 
employee is occasionally required to stand and walk. Specific vision abilities required by this job 
include close vision, depth perception, and the ability to adjust focus. Some driving is required. 
Frequent writing is required. Some extended hours and multiple demands from several people are 
frequently required of the employment.   
 
WORK ENVIRONMENT: The work environment characteristics described here are representative of 
those an employee encounters while performing the essential functions of this job. Reasonable 
accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions. 
The noise level in the work environment is usually quiet. 
 

The information contained in this job description is for compliance with the American with Disabilities Act 
(A. D. A.) and is not an exhaustive list of the duties performed for this position 
 



 
DATE POSITION LAST REVIEWED 3.16.2022 

 



Erik J. Edoff 
SUPERINTENDENT  

 
HUMAN RESOURCES 

 

Dr. Greg Dixon 
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT 

FOR HUMAN RESOURCES 
 
 

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON TOWNSHIP, MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300  
586.783.6311 FAX 

WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Hilary E. Dubay Adam D. Lipski Sharon L. Ross Amelia A. Servial Mary L. Hilton Shane W. Sellers Terri M. Spencer 
PRESIDENT VICE PRESIDENT SECRETARY TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE TRUSTEE 
 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 
in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 
Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Township, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 
Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER 
AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Initiator:  Greg Dixon 
  
Board Meeting:  March 28, 2022 
 
Agenda Item:  Principal at L’Anse Creuse Middle School – South 
  

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other_______________________ 

 
 
Background:   
The L’Anse Creuse Middle School – South Principal vacancy created by the retirement of Paul Lasala at 
the end of the 2021-2022 school year. The district conducted a focus group meeting with the staff at 
MSS in preparation of posting the position.  The position was posted for two weeks and interviews with 
3 candidates out of 9 applicants were conducted.   
 
 
Current Status:   
Administration highly recommends Mr. Kevin Blum as the candidate for the L’Anse Creuse Middle 
School – South Principal position. Mr. Blum began his career with L’Anse Creuse Public Schools in 2003 
as a Physical Education teacher at both the middle and high school levels. Throughout his 19 years in 
district, Mr. Blum has also served as an Athletic Director for 6 years and a Middle School Summer School 
Coordinator. Most recently, he serves as the Associate Principal at L’Anse Creuse Middle School – South 
since 2016. Mr. Blum holds an Education Specialist Degree with a Major in Curriculum & Instruction. 
Administration is confident that Mr. Blum will be an excellent fit for the Middle School – South, 
students, staff and community. 
 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion:   
Administration recommends that the Board motion to approve Mr. Kevin Blum as the next Principal of 
L’Anse Creuse Middle School - South. 
 
GD/ad 

G.2. 

http://www.lc-ps.org/


PRINCIPAL – Middle School South 

 ynamic Educator with 6-years successful experience as Associate Principal, 6-years Athletic 

     Director, 13-years as Classroom Teacher, and 12 years Coaching experience.  Learned from 

exposure to different administration / leadership styles through working in 5 schools.  Performed successfully 

in each by adopting a flexible approach to work.  Proactive, visionary, fair and consistent, excellent listener, 

and cultivates leadership in others.  Committed to student learning and staff growth.  Effectively collaborates 

with all stakeholders: students, parents, teachers, staff, central administration, and community.  Dedicated to 

excellence in education. 

___________ Signature Strengths Include ___________ 

• Visible and Accessible • Effective use of Resources

•  Creates positive school climate • Restorative Practices

• Organized and Prepared • Instructional Resource

• Solution Oriented • Fundraising

• Budgets • Mentor

 _______ Highlights of Interpersonal Strengths _______ 
Excerpts from the DISC Leadership Assessment – 

The Professional Communication Style and Behavioral Strengths 
Report demonstrates specific talent that Kevin brings to the job. 

(Validity study and/or full report available) 

• High energy, confident and engaging style.

• Builds genuine rapport, credibility, and sustaining relationships.

• Demonstrate a high degree of patience in working with others.

• Stable and consistent point of view.

• Willing to consider, accommodate, and support alternative
solutions and ideas.

• Listens carefully for alternatives before making a judgement.

• Empathetic and sensitive to the needs of others, sought
out for assistance and advice.

• Exhibits a high degree of persistence and patience in working on
projects, especially over the long haul.

• Strong optimism and works hard to motivate the team towards
their goals and objectives.

• Excellent teacher and coach to peers or the team, at all levels
of the organization.

• People oriented, comfortable in small groups or large audiences.

• Ability to negotiate conflicts into win-win situations.

• Confident, yet keeps ego in check.

Kevin M. Blum

6 – YRS. IN-DEPTH KNOWLEDGE OF: 
MSS School Culture 

MSS School Staff 
MSS Students 
MSS Parents 

MSS Current Successful Initiatives 
MSS History –  

  (What Works / What Doesn’t, and WHY?) 

AND 

Numerous Principal Duties 

Build Master Schedule 
Create Budget 

School Improvement 
Title I Initiatives 

Conduct Parent Forum Meetings 
Summer School Coordinator (Principal) 



 
 

K. M. Blum                                                                                                                                                                 Page 2 of 5 
 

 

 

 

Summer School Coordinator (Principal) LCPS                                      Middle School Students                                         2021   
 

• Co-created the first true middle school 8-week Summer School Program for LCPS.   

• Partnered with the curriculum department and MISD to train teachers in Math Mindset.  

• Teamed with the transportation department to develop bus routes and pickup locations. 

• Worked closely with teachers from various buildings throughout the summer. 

• Conducted staff meetings, developed rules and norms for summer school. 

• Collaborated with custodial staff for summer cleaning and location of students. 

• Communicated through School Messenger, email, and phone calls with parents. 

• Created a reward system for students with high attendance. 

• Communicated with teachers and solicited feedback on status and success of program – results were very positive. 
 
 

 

Associate Principal                                       Middle School – South                                                              2016 – Present 
 

• Comply with district’s Code of Conduct to assign fair and appropriate discipline in over 1,000 cases / year. 

• Create Schedules for > 500 students in a highly transient school. 

• Work with principal, building leadership, and PLC groups towards our School Improvement Plan. 

• District Co-Chair:  "Sex Education Advisory Board."  Coordinate bi-annual meetings with teachers, parents, students, district 
nurse, medical professional, and member of clergy, to discuss changes to curriculum. 

• District Committee Member:  “Healthy Schools and District Wellness Committee.”  Attend several meetings per year and 
ensure adherence to national and state guidelines, mandates, and regulations.  

• District Mentor:  3-year assignment in 2019; “Mentor” for 2 new middle school AP’s (MCS and MSN).  

• Chair for Physical Education and Health Curriculum for middle school level.  Host several meetings per year, discuss 
curriculum, issues, host professional development, ensure all PE teachers are CPR and First-Aid certified, etc. 

• Observe and Evaluate 8-12 teachers, 2 to 3 times per year, using the Marzano Observation program. 

• Attend annual Leadership Series at MISD. 

• Team with staff on ZAP (Zeros Aren’t Permitted) program to help students with work completion.  Over 1,200 student ZAPS per 
year.    

• Developed and Implemented a Mentor Program as a support for 10 struggling students per card marking who received  
excessive ZAPS or Discipline.  All students in program show increase in academic performance and letter grades, higher rate of 
attendance, and less disciplinary referrals. 

• Work with MISD on truancy issues and meet with truancy officer, parents, and students.  File 10-15 truancy cases per year that 
escalate to a hearing.  

• Coordinate with school counselors and social worker to develop behavior plans, parent meetings, and meeting the needs of 
 > 60 special education students and all > 500 total students. 

• Organize and Implement 2 fundraisers per year for the school (dodgeball and field day), which generate $3,000+ for the school.   

• Plan and Coordinate school-wide field trip and transportation for > 500 students, 50 parents, and 35 staff members.   

• Work with principal and staff through Covid protocols.  Contact trace and communicate with students/parents as needed.  

• Assist with building initiatives: ZAP, Mastery Learning, CER, Positive You, Hallway Hero, Academic Vocabulary. 

• Served as the Official Mentor for 4-teachers in graduate programs in Educational Leadership (2017-2022). 

• Attend training in new budgeting system called “Zero Based Budgeting” which LCPS will begin in fall of 2022. 

Physical Education / Health Teacher          Middle School – North, Central, South, East; High School 2003 – 2016 
 

• Taught Physical Education and Health grades 6 – 8, an average of 175 middle school students per semester. 

• Instructed Health Education to students Grades 6 – 12; modules included nutrition, drugs/alcohol, tobacco, stress 
management, self-esteem, and decision making.    

• Facilitated, Mentored, and Evaluated the development of 2 student teachers, and 4 teacher cadets. 

• Incorporated technology in the classroom by using heart rate monitors, required students to use the computer lab, created 
and delivered PowerPoint presentations, interactive blogs, etc. 

• Incorporated writing prompts and journal entries to teach the curriculum and incorporate writing strategies.  
 



 
 

K. M. Blum                                                                                                                                                                 Page 3 of 5 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

• Certified:  School Administrator Central Office (CO) Valid through 2025 

• Certified:  School Administrator - Elementary and Secondary K-12 (ES) Valid through 2025 

• Certified:  Michigan Professional Teacher in the field of Physical Education (MB), Health Education 
               (MA), Earth / Space Science (DH) 

Valid through 2022 

• Certified:  “Teacher Leader Program”  (MISD) Completed 100 hours  Completed 04/2016 
 
 

 
 

 

 

• NASSP (National Association for Secondary School Principals)                                                                         2016 – Present 

• MASSP (Michigan Association for Secondary School Principals)                                                                        2016 – Present  
 
 

Athletic Director                                               Middle School – North 2010 - 2016 
 

• Managed all aspects of 6 sports / 10 teams annually, totaling 1,700 athletes over 6 years.  

• Managed athletic functions to ensure safe and efficient operation within district guidelines. 

• Implemented school-wide athletic policies /procedures /processes to comply with mandated requirements. 

• Prepared and administered athletic budgets; ensured all funds were collected and disbursed properly.  Partnered with 
secretary in payment of workers / officials and maintained worker payment records.         

• Raised over $28K through creative fundraising programs to supplement $6,000 yearly budget.  

• Liaison between staff, administrators, and coaches, regarding student academic eligibility and other issues. 

• Conducted parent-coach’s presentations prior to the beginning of each season; established a chain of communication for 
students and parents. 
 

 
EDUCATION 

 

Post Graduate Certificate - Advanced Leadership 
                                                         Program 

                         
 

Harvard Graduate School of Education and 
Harvard Business School 

   Expected 
    03/2022 

Ed.S. - Education Specialist    
                    Curriculum and Instruction   (GPA – 4.0) 
 

The University of Michigan, Flint, Michigan   04/2015 

M.Ed. - Master of Education,  
                  Educational Leadership/School Principalship 
                 (GPA - 4.0) 
 

Saginaw Valley State University, Saginaw, MI   12/2007 

B.S. - Bachelor of Science in Secondary Education 
                 Major:  Physical Education – Teacher / Coach 
                     Minor:  Earth Science 

Western Michigan University, Kalamazoo, MI   12/2002 

 
CERTIFICATIONS 

 

 
PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS 

 



 
 

K. M. Blum                                                                                                                                                                 Page 4 of 5 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

* 2018 – 2019 MSS School Improvement Survey Question: 
 

Do you feel Mr. Blum is Present and Visible in the school throughout the day? 
 

MSS Student Results 

80%  

                0                              20                              40                              60                              80                            100  
 

MSS Staff Results 

98% 
 

                0                              20                              40                              60                              80                             100  
 
  

 

  

80%

85%

90%

95%

100%

Present and Visible -
MSS Students

 Accessible and
Consistently

Engaged
w/Community -

MSS Parents

Accessible and
Consistently

Engaged
w/Community -

MSS Staff

Feel Supported and
Able to Approach
him w/concerns -

MSS Staff

MSS School Improvement Survey Results
for

Kevin Blum

2019 - 2020 2020 - 2021 2021 - 2022

100% 100%100%

94%
95% 97%

92%

100%

Percent

100%

96%

 
PERFORMANCE ADDENDUM 

 

School Year 

92% 



 
 

K. M. Blum                                                                                                                                                                 Page 5 of 5 
 

 

 

Performance Appraisals 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

2017 - 2018  Performance Evaluation    Rating:  Highly Effective (4.0 / 4.0)  

Mr. Blum is an outstanding Associate Principal.  He demonstrates a natural ability to lead.  He has quickly mastered all aspects of his 
role and is currently beginning to gain knowledge and understanding of the principal role.  Mr. Blum will make an excellent principal 
when the opportunity presents itself to him.  I feel quite lucky to have him as my Associate Principal.    
           

                                                                                                                                        -  Paul Lasala, Principal, MSS 
 

2016 - 2017  Performance Evaluation    Rating:  Highly Effective (4.0 / 4.0)                

Kevin had a successful first year as the Associate Principal at Middle School South, and has a great potential to grow as an 

administrator.  He maintains a calm and even demeanor with parents even during stressful situations.  He has developed a great 

rapport with the staff and students in the building.    

                                                                                                                                    -  Lisa Montpas, Assistant Superintendent, LCPS 
 

2018 - 2019  Performance Evaluation    Rating:  Highly Effective (3.9 / 4.0) 

Mr. Blum is an outstanding administrator and did a fabulous job.  He is incredibly professional and has a full grasp of how to 
perform his role of Associate Principal at a highly effective level.  Mr. Blum’s true strength is in building community.  He has become 
a fixture with our students, staff, and families.   He is an absolute asset to a community that truly needs the type of leadership he 
provides.  He is beginning to learn and perform some principal tasks to help him prepare to make the move to principal role in the 
future.  Mr. Blum has the full trust and belief of the South staff, and will be the perfect candidate to be Principal at South in the next 
year or so. 
 

                                                                                                                                      -  Paul Lasala, Principal, MSS 
 

2020 - 2021  Performance Evaluation    “OFF” Year; 3-Goal Evaluation 

#1 – Kevin has done an excellent job of building his leadership capacity – even during a pandemic situation.  Being a part of the 

school improvement process is key to it’s implementation throughout the building – adding this as part of the goal was a great 

choice and will benefit teachers and students.  I am pleased to see Kevin continue to grow and expand as a leader within the 

MSS community and amongst his colleagues. 

#2 – Kevin has been an invaluable asset to the middle school leadership team and to the new APs.  His calm demeanor, 

professional character, and experienced perspective have assisted both our new AP’s in their transition to administrative roles. 

#3 – Kevin’s role in middle school PE and Health have proven to be critical to the success and organization of the programs.  His 

foresight, planning, and follow-through make it possible for teachers across buildings to be on the same page with curriculum, 

instruction, and training. 
 

                                                                                -  Laura Holbert, Director of Elementary Education, LCPS 



Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

BUSINESS OFFICE 
 

 
Rochelle M. Gauthier 

                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 
Beth Disbrow 

                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE  
 

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON TWP., MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300  
586.783.6312 FAX 

WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Hilary E. Dubay   Adam D. Lipski    Sharon L. Ross         Amelia A. Servial Mary L. Hilton Shane W. Sellers Terri M. Spencer 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 
in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 
Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 
Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 
 
 
   
 

          H.1.  
 
 
 
 
Initiator:  Don Gratton 
 
Board Meeting: March 28, 2022 
 
Agenda Item:  Bus Purchase Recommendation 
 

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other       _______________________ 

 
 
 
Background: 
As part of the 2021-2022 Budget approval, bond funds were allocated for the purchases of buses.  The Director 
for Operations presented a facility review and operations plan in October 2021 for the Board consideration with 
an estimated amount of $328,000 as part of a bus replacement plan, which would have purchased 3-4 new 
buses.  In January the Board approved Administration to purchase 5-6 low mileage, off lease buses in an amount 
not to exceed $328,000 for use in the 2022-2023 school year. 
 
 
Current Status: 
The district received two bids for off lease buses, one from Hoesksta Transportation for $319, 250.00 and one 
from Holland for $336, 215.00.  After reviewing the bids, Administration is prepared to recommend accepting 
the Hoeskta Transportation bid of $319,000.00 for five 2020 buses.   
 
 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
Administration recommends that the Board motion to approve the amount of $319,250.00 to purchase five 
buses from Hoeskta Transportation as presented. 

 
 
 
DG:nt 
 

http://www.lc-ps.org/





	3.28.22 Regular Meeting Agenda
	D.1. Budget Report
	D.2. Quarterly Budget Update
	D.3. Payment Registers
	February 16 2022 Cover.pdf
	Blank Sheet

	February 2 2022 Cover.pdf
	Blank Sheet


	D.4. Bid Award Recommendations
	D.5. Purchases
	D.6. Overtime Report
	D.7. Summary of Investments
	D.8. Summary of Wire Transfers
	D.9. Accounts Payable Check Register Approval Reminder
	D.10. Employment Recommendations
	D.11. Student Travel Requests
	D.12.a. February 14, 2022 Special Board Meeting
	SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
	A. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance and Roll Call
	Mrs. Hilary Dubay, President, called the Special Board Meeting to order at 6:34 p.m.
	B. Approval of the Agenda
	C. Hearing of School District Patrons
	D. Closed Session – Superintendent Evaluation/Goals
	E. Other Matters
	F. Adjournment

	D.12.b. February 28, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes
	BOARD OF EDUCATION
	REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
	FEBRUARY 28, 2022 – 6:30 P.M.
	A. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Roll Call
	B. Approval of Agenda
	C. Hearing of District Patrons
	D. Consent Agenda
	E. Superintendent’s Report
	F. Curriculum and Instruction Report
	G. Business Office
	H. Other Matters
	I. Hearing of School District Patrons Follow-Up
	J. Board Member Comment
	K. Adjournment


	F.1. Trash Removal and Recycling Program RFP Award Recommendation
	G.1. Supervisor for Special Education
	G.2. MSS Principal Recommendation
	Initiator:  Greg Dixon

	H.1. Bus Purchase Recommendation



